

FW: price mitigation minute draft Feb 18-SoC

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Corluka, Marijana (CAB)" <marijana.corluka@ontario.ca>, "Matela, Angelo (CAB)" <angelo.matela@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 18 Feb 2017 12:39:25 -0500

From: Davidson, Steven (CAB)
Sent: Saturday, February 18, 2017 12:39:25 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Betzner, Lynn (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Angus, Helen (TBS); Thompson, Scott (MOF); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: Re: price mitigation minute draft Feb 18-SoC

Thanks.

Copying everyone here as I'm a little concerned about version control. I didn't know you were reviewing a draft minute yet.

Martha has the pen on the minute and there's been lots of activity this morning. We've just incorporated Energy comments into a revised draft and I'm sending a couple of questions back to Martha now before we recirculate.

We'll include your suggestions (though the attachment I received doesn't have any highlights so we'll do a comparison). Not sure what version you were working from.

The note is also taking good shape. I sent comments back a while ago and they're revising before sending around again. Will include SoC on that version, as well as ENE, TBS and MOF.

Not sharing the note with PO until we have comments from everyone on the next version. I believe PO may have seen an earlier draft of the minute already, but Martha can confirm.

Steven.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 18, 2017, at 12:21 PM, Orsini, Steve (CAB) <Steve.Orsini@ontario.ca> wrote:

Here are some suggestions to the minute.

<price mitigation minute draft Feb 18-SoC.docx>